LEWIS B. BURLESON JACK HUFF

BURLESON & HUFF

OIL PROPERTIES
BOX 2479 . PHONE 683-4747
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

August 15, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Marshall # 1, E/2 SE/4 Sec. 11
and W/2 SW/4 Sec. 12, T-21-S,
R-36-FE, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are preparing to drill our No. 1 Marshall well as a Eumont Queen
gas test. The well is located 660 feet from the south and east
lines of Section 11, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County. Our lease acreage
consists of the E/2 SE/4 of Section 11 and W/2 SW/4 of Section 12,
T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, and we therefore request that you
approve a non-standard gas spacing unit for our well in the Eumont
Queen Gas Pool consisting of this acreage. The requested non-
<tandard unit was formerly a non-standard unit for Sun 01l
Company's # 1 Marshall before it was plugged. A1l of the off-
setting acreage is dedicated for the production of gas.

Three copies of plat showing the Tlocation of our well and our
proposed spacing unit are enclosed. The proposed unit is outlined
in red.

Copies of this application and plat have been sent to all offseting
operators, as follows:

Wiser 0il Company
Box 2467
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Continental 0il Company
Box 1959
Midland, Texas 79702

Cities Service 0i1 Co.
Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

Atlantic Richfield Company
Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Texaco, Inc.
Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702

Gulf 0il Company
Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

Yours very truly,

BURLESON & HUFF
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Léwis B. Burleson



